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SUITTER AXLAND, PLLC

Judge Building
8 East Broadway, Suite 200

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 E-mail;jesse32EBsautal.com
Jesse C. Trentadue Telephone: (801) 532-7300 www.saulak.com
Facsimile: (801) 532-7355

Aprit 9, 2009

VIiA E-MAIL

Ms. Kathryn L. Wyer, Esq,
Assistant .S, Attorney

20 Massachusetts Avenue N.W.
Washington, ID.C. 20530

Re:  Trentadue v. CIA, el al.
Case No. 2:08-CV-788-CW
Murrah Building Surveiliance Tapes

Dear Kathryn:

[ am writing to request that you follow up with the FIB1 regarding the surveillance
videotape from the two cameras mounted on the Murrah Building. 1 specifically
requested the videotape from those cameras, but it was not produced.

Prior to writing this letter, [ spoke with people who were on scene the morning of
April 19, 1995, with knowledge about those cameras. There was a camera mounted on
cach end of the Building which monitored the street where the Ryder fruck carrying the
bomb parked. Later that day, several FBI agents were seen removing those cameras.

For your reference, Exhibit A is a photograph taken on the morning of April 19,
1995, after the explosion. It depicts one of the cameras, which [ have circled. Exhibit B
is another photograph showing both of the cameras, which I have also circled. On
Iixhibit B, the camera at the far end of the butlding is attached 1o a collapsed column.
Finally Exhibit C, taken later that day, shows that the camera that was still atiached to the
Building had been removed by the FIB1L
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